
From: Katie Jickling [mailto:katie@sevendaysvt.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:03 PM 
To: Jason.Duquette-Hoffman@uvm.edu 
Cc: Curtis, Christopher <Christopher.Curtis@vermont.gov> 
Subject: records request 

Hi Jason (Chris cc'd), 

I have attached a public records request for the debt collection complaints filed with CAP from 2016. 

I left a message with you earlier; I was hoping to speak with you at some point to clarify the information I'm 
requesting, as well as get a better sense of what's available. For instance, if you could send me the information 
digitally, or as an excel spreadsheet or similar format, that would be idea. Give me a call when you g�t a chance. I'd 
also like to speak with you regarding debt collection more broadly. 

I wasn't exactly sure where to send a public records request, so please forward this to whomever deals with this kind of 
request. Feel free to contact me with any questions: 802-565-1824. 

Thanks for your help. 

Best, 
Katie 

Katie Jickling 
Staff Writer, Seven Days 
802-565-1824 (cell)
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